

ROAD TRANSPORT REGULATING AND ENFORCEMENT BODIES

ITALY

May 2018

Country: ITALY

Items to be controlled	Control authorities						
	State police	Local police	Customs	Transport Ministry	Road administration	Authorised technical experts/workshops	Other authorised bodies or officers
Traffic regulations and driving licences	X	X		X			X(1)
Authorisations for international road transport (bilateral, EU, ECMT...)	X	X	X	X			X(1)
Special authorisations for carriage of passengers and other related documents (e.g. list of passengers)	X	X	X	X			X(1)
T1 documents or TIR Carnets	X		X				X(1)
Weights and dimensions	X	X	X	X			X(1)
Certificate for carriage of perishable foodstuffs and special equipment to be used for such carriage (ATP)	X	X	X	X			X(1)-(2)
Documents on veterinary and phytosanitary control	X	X	X				X(1)-X(2)
Road user charges					X		
Technical conditions of motor vehicles	X	X		X		X	X(1)
Regulations on driving hours and rest periods	X	X		X			X(1)
Regulations on transport of dangerous goods	X	X		X			X(1)

Note:

(1) - **Carabinieri** – Ministero della Difesa – Comando Generale dell’Arma dei Carabinieri

Guardia di Finanza – Ministero Economia e Finanze – Comando Generale della Guardia di Finanza

Ministero del Lavoro e Politiche sociali

(2) - **Ministero della Salute** – ASL Aziende Sanitarie Locali

USEFUL ADDRESSES, PHONE AND FAX NUMBERS IN ITALY

EMERGENCY NUMBERS	
Police	113 - 112
Ambulance	118- 113
Dangerous goods accident	115 - 113
Breakdown	803116
Fire and Rescue	115

National Competent Authorities and Control Authorities on International Passenger and Goods Traffic by Road

TRAFFIC REGULATIONS AND DOCUMENTS RELEVANT TO DRIVING			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Ministero delle Infrastrutture e dei Trasporti - Dipartimento per i Trasporti, la Navigazione, gli Affari Generali ed il Personale via Caracci 36 – 00157 Roma www.mit.gov.it	+(39-06) 41581	
		Email: dt.segr@mit.gov.it PEC: dip.trasporti@pec.mit.gov.it	
	D.G. per la Motorizzazione	+(39-06) 4158 6236-96-97	
		Email: dgmot.segr@mit.gov.it	
	D. G. per la Sicurezza stradale	+(39-06) 41586672-94-95	
		Email: dg.sicurezzastradale@mit.gov.it	
	D. G. per il Trasporto Stradale e per l'Intermodalità	+(39-06) 4158 6450-51-58	
		Email: segreteria.apc@mit.gov.it	

TRAFFIC REGULATIONS AND DOCUMENTS RELEVANT TO DRIVING (continued)

	Name and address	Phone	Fax
Competent control authority	Ministero delle Infrastrutture e dei Trasporti	Email: through the website	
	Direzioni Generali Territoriali www.mit.gov.it		
	Ministero dell'interno Servizio di Polizia Stradale via Tuscolana, 1556 00175 Roma www.poliziadistato.it	+(39-06) 4651	+(39-06) 4653 0434
		Email: polstrada@interno.it	
	Ministero della Difesa Arma dei Carabinieri Viale Romania, 45 00197 Roma www.carabinieri.it	+(39 06) 80981	
		Email: carabinieri@carabinieri.it	
	Ministero delle Finanze Guardia di Finanza Viale XXI Aprile, 51 00162 Roma www.gdf.gov.it	+(39-06) 44229	800 669666
	Email: urp@gdf.it		
	Comandi delle Polizie Locali		

TECHNICAL CONDITION OF VEHICLE			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Ministero delle Infrastrutture e dei Trasporti Dipartimento per i Trasporti, la navigazione, gli Affari Generali ed il Personale via Caraci 36 00157 Roma www.mit.gov.it	+(39-06) 41581	
		Email: dt.segr@mit.gov.it PEC : dip.trasporti@pec.mit.gov.it	
	D.G. per la Motorizzazione	+(39-06)4158 6236-96-97	
	Email: dgmot.segr@mit.gov.it		
	D. G. per la Sicurezza stradale	+(39-06)4158 6672 94-95	
	Email: dg.sicurezzastradale@mit.gov.it		
Competent control authority	Ministero delle Infrastrutture e dei Trasporti Direzioni Generali Territoriali www.mit.gov.it	Email: through the website	
		Polizia Stradale www.Poliziadistato.it	+(39-06) 4651
	Email: polstrada@interno.it		
	Carabinieri www.carabinieri.it	+(39-06) 80981	
	Email: carabinieri@carabinieri.it		
	Guardia di Finanza www.gdf.gov.it	+(39-06) 44229	800 669666
Email: urp@gdf.it			
	Comandi delle Polizie Locali		

WEIGHTS AND DIMENSIONS OF A VEHICLE			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Ministero delle Infrastrutture e dei Trasporti Dipartimento per i Trasporti, la Navigazione, gli Affari Generali ed il Personale via Caraci 36 00157 Roma www.mit.gov.it	+ (39-06) 41581	
	D.G. per la Motorizzazione	+ (39-06) 4158 6236 96-97	
		Email: dgmot.segr@mit.gov.it	
	D. G. per la Sicurezza stradale	+ (39-06) 4158 6672 94-95	
		Email: dg.sicurezzastradale@mit.gov.it	
Authority/body in charge of issuing special permits for excess weight and dimensions	ANAS - via Monzanbano 10, 00185 Roma www.stradeanas.it	+ (39-06) 4446 18411 48	+ (39-06) 4454 9568 41148
		Email: 841148@stradeanas.it	
	Autostrade per l'Italia Spa Via Bergamini, 50 – 00159 Roma www.autostrade.it	+ (39-06) 43631	
		Email: info@autostrade.it	
	AISCAT - Via Donizetti 10, 00198 Roma www.aiscat.it	+ (39-06) 482 7163	+ (39-06) 474 6968
	Email: info@aiscat.it		
Competent control authority	Enti Locali proprietari delle strade minori		
	Ministero delle Infrastrutture e dei Trasporti Direzioni Generali Territoriali www.mit.gov.it	Email: through the website	
	Polizia Stradale www.Poliziadistato.it	+ (39-06) 4651	+ (39-06) 4653 0434
		Email: polstrada@interno.it	
	Carabinieri www.carabinieri.it	+ (39 06) 80981	
		Email: carabinieri@carabinieri.it	
Guardia di Finanza www.gdf.gov.it	+ (39-06) 44229	800 669666	
	Email: urp@gdf.it		
	Comandi delle Polizie Locali		

MARKET ACCESS: INTERNATIONAL TRANSPORT OF GOODS BY ROAD

	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Ministero delle Infrastrutture e dei Trasporti Dipartimento per i Trasporti, la Navigazione, gli Affari Generali ed il Personale D.G per il Trasporto Stradale e per l'Intermodalità via Caraci 36 00157 Roma www.mit.gov.it	+(39-06) 4158 6450-51-58	
		Email: segreteria.apc@mit.gov.it	
Competent control authority on the use of authorisations by non-residents	Ministero delle Infrastrutture e dei Trasporti D.G per il Trasporto Stradale e per l'Intermodalità Direzioni Generali Territoriali www.mit.gov.it	+(39-06)4158 6450 51-58	
		Email: segreteria.apc@mit.gov.it	
	Agenzia delle dogane e dei monopoli Via Carucci, 71 00143 Roma www.agenziadoganemonopoli.it	+(39-06) 50241	
		Email: dogane@pce.agenziadogane.it	
	Polizia Stradale www.Poliziadistato.it	+(39-06) 4651	+(39-06)4653 0434
		Email: polstrada@interno.it	
	Carabinieri www.carabinieri.it	+(39 06) 80981	
		Email: carabinieri@carabinieri.it	
	Guardia di Finanza www.gdf.gov.it	+(39-06) 44229	800 669666
		Email: urp@gdf.it	
Comandi delle Polizie Locali			

MARKET ACCESS: INTERNATIONAL TRANSPORT OF PASSENGERS BY ROAD

	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Ministero delle Infrastrutture e dei Trasporti Dipartimento per i Trasporti, la Navigazione, gli Affari Generali ed il Personale D.G per il Trasporto Stradale e per l'Intermodalità via Caraci 36 00157 Roma www.mit.gov.it	+ (39-06) 4158 6450-51-58	
		Email: segreteria.apc@mit.gov.it	
Competent control authority on the use of authorisations and other related documents by non-residents	Ministero delle Infrastrutture e dei Trasporti D.G per il Trasporto Stradale e per l'Intermodalità Direzioni Generali Territoriali www.mit.gov.it	+ (39-06) 4158 6450-51-58	
		Email: segreteria.apc@mit.gov.it	
	Polizia Stradale www.Poliziadistato.it	+ (39-06) 4651	+ (39-06) 4653 0434
	Email: polstrada@interno.it		
	Carabinieri www.carabinieri.it	+ (39 06) 80981	
	Email: carabinieri@carabinieri.it		
	Guardia di Finanza www.gdf.gov.it	+ (39-06) 44229	800 669666
Email: urp@gdf.it			
	Comandi delle Polizie Locali		

ROAD USER CHARGES				
	Name and address	Phone	Fax	
National competent authorities	Ministero delle Infrastrutture e dei Trasporti Dipartimento per le Infrastrutture, i Sistemi Informatici e Statistici D. G. per le Infrastrutture stradali Via Nomentana, 2 00161 Roma www.mit.gov.it	+ (39-06) 4412 3307 3308		
		Email: segreteria.strade@mit.gov.it		
		Autostrade per l'Italia Spa via Bergamini, 50 0159 Roma www.autostrade.it	+ (39-06) 43631	
		Email: info@autostrade.it		
Competent authority /body in charge of collecting and control of charges	AISCAT - Via Donizetti 10, 0198 Roma www.aiscat.it	+ (39-06) 4827163	+ (39-06) 4746968	
		Email: info@aiscat.it		
		Autostrade per l'Italia Spa via Bergamini, 50 00159 Roma	+ (39-06) 43631	+ (39-06)
		Email: info@autostrade.it		
Competent control authority	ANAS - via Monzanbano 10, 00185 Roma www.stradeanas.it	+ (39-06) 4827163	+ (39-06) 4746968	
		Email: info@aiscat.it		
		+ (39-06) 44461 841148	+ (39-06) 4454956 841148	
		Email: 841148@stradeanas.it		
VETERINARY AND PHYTOSANITARY CONTROL				
	Name and address	Phone	Fax	
National competent authorities	Ministero della salute Viale Ribotta, 5 00144 Roma www.salute.gov.it	+ (39-06) 59941	+ (39-06)	
		Email: through the website		
Competent control authority	Ministero della salute ASL Aziende Sanitarie Locali www.salute.gov.it	Email: through the website		
		+ (39 06) 59947111	+ (39 06) 59947209	
	Comando Arma dei Carabinieri per la tutela della salute - NAS Viale dell'Aeronautica 122 00144 Roma www.carabinieri.it	Email: carabinieri@carabinieri.it		

TRANSPORT OF DANGEROUS GOODS			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Ministero delle Infrastrutture e dei Trasporti Dipartimento per i Trasporti, la Navigazione, gli Affari Generali ed il Personale D.G. per la Motorizzazione via Caraci 36 00157 Roma www.mit.gov.it	+(39-06) 4158 6236-94-97	
		Email: dgmot.segr@mit.gov.it	
Authority/body in charge of special authorisations	Ministero delle Infrastrutture e dei Trasporti Dipartimento per i Trasporti, la Navigazione, gli Affari Generali ed il Personale D.G. per la Motorizzazione via Caraci 36 00157 Roma www.mit.gov.it	+(39-06) 4158 6236-94-97	
		Email: dgmot.segr@mit.gov.it	
Competent control authority/body	Ministero degli Interni Polizia di Stato www.poliziadistato.it	+(39-06) 4651	+(39-06) 4653 0434
		Email: polstrada@interno.it	
	Ministero della Difesa Arma dei Carabinieri Viale Romania, 45 00197 Roma www.carabinieri.it	+(39 06) 80981	
		Email: carabinieri@carabinieri.it	
Comandi delle Polizie Locali	Ministero delle Finanze Guardia di Finanza Viale XXI Aprile, 51 00162 Roma www.gdf.gov.it	+(39-06) 44229	800 669666
		Email: urp@gdf.it	

SOCIAL REGULATIONS (DRIVING AND RESTING HOURS)				
	Name and address	Phone	Fax	
National competent authorities	Ministero delle Infrastrutture e dei Trasporti Dipartimento per i Trasporti, la Navigazione, gli Affari Generali ed il Personale D.G per il Trasporto Stradale e per l'Intermodalità via Caraci 36 00157 Roma www.mit.gov.it	+ (39-06) 4158 6450 51-58 Email: segreteria.apc@mit.gov.it		
	Ministero del Lavoro e della Previdenza Sociale D.G. per l'Attività Ispettiva Via Flavia 6 00187 Roma www.lavoro.gov.it	+ (39 06) 4683 7273 Email: dgai_segreteria@lavoro.gov.it	+ (39 06) 4683 7909	
	D.G. Tutela delle Condizioni di Lavoro e delle relazioni industriali Via Fornovo, 8 00192 Roma www.lavoro.gov.it	+ (39 06) 4683 4997 Email: DGTutelaLavoro@lavoro.gov.it	+ (39 06) 4683 4884	
	Ministero delle Infrastrutture e dei Trasporti Direzioni Generali Territoriali www.mit.gov.it			
	Polizia Stradale www.Poliziadistato.it	+ (39-06) 4651 Email: polstrada@interno.it	+ (39-06) 4653 0434	
	Carabinieri www.carabinieri.it	+ (39 06) 80981 Email: carabinieri@carabinieri.it		
Competent control authority	Guardia di Finanza www.gdf.gov.it	+ (39-06) 44229 Email: urp@gdf.it	800 669666	
	Comandi delle Polizie Locali			
	Ministero del Lavoro e della Previdenza Sociale Direzioni Provinciali del Lavoro www.lavoro.gov.it	Email: through the website		

CUSTOMS AND TRANSIT REGULATIONS			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Agenzia delle dogane e dei monopoli Via Carucci, 71 - 00143 Roma www.agenziadoganemonopoli.gov.it	+(39-06)50241	
		Email: dogane@pce.agenziadogane.it	
Competent authorities/bodies in charge of T and TIR regimes	Agenzia delle dogane e dei monopoli Via Carucci, 71 - 00143 Roma www.agenziadoganemonopoli.gov.it	+(39-06)50241	
		Email: dogane@pce.agenziadogane.it	

MINISTRY OF TRANSPORT			
		Phone	Fax
Ministry of Transport Ministero delle Infrastrutture e Trasporti www.mit.gov.it		+(39 06) 41581	
		Email: through the website	
Road Transport Department Section of Freight Transport Dipartimento per i Trasporti, la Navigazione, gli Affari Generali ed il Personale D.G per il Trasporto Stradale e per l'Intermodalità Divisione 3 - Autotrasporto internazionale di merci www.mit.gov.it		+(39 06)4158 4138	
		+(39-06)4158 4110	
		Email: segreteria.apc@mit.gov.it	
Road Transport Department Section of Passenger Transport Dipartimento per i Trasporti, la Navigazione, gli Affari Generali ed il Personale D.G per il Trasporto Stradale e per l'Intermodalità Divisione 2- Trasporto passeggeri www.mit.gov.it		+(39-06)4158 4245	
		Email dg.ts-div2@pec.mit.gov.it	
Department of International Relations Ufficio di Gabinetto – Ufficio affari internazionali www.mit.gov.it		+(39-06) 4412 6455	
		-6449	
		Email aff.internazionali@mit.gov.it	

ASSOCIATIONS OF INTERNATIONAL ROAD TRANSPORT OPERATORS

	Phone	Fax
Freight Transport: ANITA FEDERLAVORO www.anita.it	+ (39-06) 8550263 Email: anita@anita.it	+ (39-06) 8554066
FAI www.conftrasporto.it	+ (39-06) 58300213 Email: through the website	+ (39-06) 5816389
FEDERLAVORO - CONF COOPERATIVE www.lavoro.confcooperative.it	+ (39-06) 680001 + (39-06) 68000477 Email: federlavoro@confcooperative.it	+ (39-06) 68134057
FITA www.cnafita.it	+ (39-06) 441881 + (39-06) 44249506 Email: cna@cna.it	
CONFARTIGIANATO TRASPORTI www.confartigianato.it	+ (39-06) 70374330 Email: trasporti@confartigianato.it	+ (39-06) 77079910
FEDIT www.fedit.it	+ (39-06) 86399800 Email: segreteria@fedit.it	+ (39-06) 86398895
FIAP (L) www.fiapautotrasporti.it	+ (39-0547) 631584 Email: Info@fiapautotrasporti.it	+ (39-0547) 384191
LEGACOOP www.legacoop.produzione-servizi.coop	+ (39-06) 844391 Email: segreteria@legacoopservizi.coop	+ (39-06) 84439321
SNA CASA www.casartigiani.org	+ (39-06) 5781697 Email: through the website	+ (39-06) 5755036
UNITAI www.conftrasporto.it	+ (39-06) 58300213 Email: through the website	+ (39-06) 5816389
CONFTRASPORTO www.conftrasporto.it	+ (39-06) 58300213 Email: through the website	+ (39-06) 5816389
Passenger Transport: ANAV www.anav.it	+ (39-06) 487 9301 Email: through the website	+ (39-06) 482 1204